
Please ask for:
Lisa Young
Direct dial:
(023) 9254 5340
Fax:
(023) 9254 5587
E-mail:
lisa.young@gosport.gov.uk

3 March 2020

S U M M O N S

MEETING: Economic Development Board
DATE: 11 March 2020
TIME:: 6.00 pm
PLACE: Council Chamber
Democratic Services contact: Lisa Young

Paul Grant 
BOROUGH SOLICITOR AND MONITORING OFFICER 

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

The Mayor (Councillor Mrs Jones (ex-Officio) and Councillor Hook (ex-Officio))
Councillor Philpott (Chairman)
Councillor Beavis (Vice-Chair)

Councillor Ballard
Councillor Bateman
Councillor Blackman
Councillor Carter
Councillor Mrs Cully
Councillor Mrs Furlong
Councillor Mrs Huggins

Councillor Hutchison
Councillor Johnston
Councillor Miss Kelly
Councillor Pepper
Councillor Mrs Prickett
Councillor Raffaelli

Public Document Pack



FIRE PRECAUTIONS

(To be read by the Mayor if members of the public are present)

In the event of the fire alarm sounding, please leave the room immediately. Proceed 
downstairs by way of the main stairs or as directed by GBC staff, follow any of the emergency 
exit signs. People with disability or mobility issues please identify yourself to GBC staff who 
will assist in your evacuation of the building.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

 If you are in a wheelchair or have difficulty in walking and require 
access to the Committee Room on the First Floor of the Town Hall 
for this meeting, assistance can be provided by Town Hall staff on 
request.

If you require any of the services detailed above please ring the Direct Line 
for the Democratic Services Officer listed on the Summons (first page).

NOTE:

i. Councillors are requested to note that, if any Councillor who is not a Member of the Board 
wishes to speak at the Board meeting, then the Borough Solicitor is required to receive 
not less than 24 hours prior notice in writing or electronically and such notice shall 
indicate the agenda item or items on which the member wishes to speak. 

ii. Please note that mobile phones should be switched off or switched to silent for the duration 
of the meeting.

iii. This meeting may be filmed or otherwise recorded. By attending this meeting, you are 
consenting to any broadcast of your image and being recorded. 



Economic Development Board
11 March 2020

AGENDA

RECOMMENDED 
MINUTE FORMAT

1.  APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

All Members are required to disclose at this point in the meeting or 
as soon as possible thereafter, any disclosable pecuniary interest or 
personal interest in any item(s) being considered at this meeting.  

3.  MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT BOARD HELD 13 NOVEMBER 2019 

4.  DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

(NOTE: The Board is required to receive a deputation(s) on a matter 
which is before the meeting of the Board provided that notice of the 
intended deputation and its object shall have been received by the 
Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on Monday 9th March 2020..The total 
time for deputations in favour and against a proposal shall not 
exceed 10 minutes).

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ITEM 3.5 

NOTE: The Board is required to allow a total of 15 minutes for 
questions from Members of the public on matters within the terms of 
reference of the Board provided that notice of such Question(s) shall 
have been submitted to the Borough Solicitor by 12 noon on Monday 
9 March 2020).

6.  SALE OF FREEHOLD LAND AT ACORN CLOSE 

To consider the terms of the sale of the freehold of land at Acorn 
Close, Gosport to the 6th Gosport Scout Group.

7.  NEW LETTING OF 1 PHOENIX WAY, GOSPORT 

To consider the terms of a new letting of the former children’s 
nursery at 1 Phoenix Way to Marvels and Meltdowns Charity

8.  ANY OTHER ITEMS 



This page is intentionally left blank



Economic Development Board
13 November 2019

1

A MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD
WAS HELD ON 13 NOVEMBER 2019

Councillor Hook (substitute for Councillor Bateman)

Councillors Ms Ballard, Beavis, Blackman, Mrs Cully, Mrs Furlong, Mrs Huggins, Hutchison, 
Johnston, Miss Kelly, Pepper, Philpott, Mrs Prickett and Raffaelli

25. APOLOGIES FOR NON-ATTENDANCE 

Apologies for non attendance were received from Councillor Carter and Councillor 
Bateman. 

26. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none. 

27. MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
BOARD HELD 18 SEPTEMBER 2019 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 18th September 2019 be signed as a 
true and correct record. 

28. DEPUTATIONS - STANDING ORDER 3.4 

There were none. 

29. PUBLIC QUESTIONS - STANDING ITEM 3.5 

There were none. 

30. RELEASE OF A RESTRICTIVE COVENANT UPON THE FORMER PRIDDY'S 
HARD MUNITIONS BASE 

Consideration was given to a report of the Property Services Manager requesting that the 
Board approves the release of the restrictive covenant and authorises the Legal Services 
team in consultation with the Property Services Manager to enter into such documentation 
as is necessary to effect the decision.

The Chairman proposed that an addendum to the recommendation be made to add to the 
recommendation
 
‘provided that the Borough Solicitor and Property Services Manager have received 
sufficient information to assure the Council that the release of funding for the Development 
is imminent and dependent upon the release of the restrictive covenant’

It was proposed to introduce this to ensure that the Council has sufficient information to 
assure the Council that the release of the funding would occur for the development as it 
was important that this took place before the covenant was lifted.

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3



Economic Development Board
13 November 2019

2

Members agreed that it was important that the Council facilitated the proposal where they 
could to help to ensure that the development took place.

Members acknowledged that authority would be delegated to the Borough Solicitor and 
Monitoring Officer in consultation with the Property Services Manager to approve the 
removal of the covenant once satisfied that the funding was in place. 

A Member requested that consideration be given to removing the words ‘and dependent 
upon the release of the restrictive covenant’ as it was felt that this would be ensured by the 
Borough Solicitor and Monitoring Officer and the Property Services Manager when under 
consideration. 

Members accepted the importance of the proposal to the site and recognised that the 
removal of the covenant was essential for the work to go ahead. Members also agreed that 
it was important that the covenant was not removed until it was established the funding was 
in place.

It was important to recognised that their needed to be flexibility to ensure that the timing of 
the removal did not impact on the receipt of the funding but that the Borough Solicitor and 
Monitoring Officer and the Property Services Manager would ensure that this was the case. 

It was agreed that the addendum, as amended, be approved by the Board. 

RESOLVED: That the Board approves the release of the restrictive covenant and 
authorises the Legal Services team in consultation with the Property Services Manager to 
enter into such documentation as is necessary to effect the decision, provided that the 
Borough Solicitor and Property Services Manager have received sufficient information to 
assure the Council that the release of funding for the Development.

 

31. ANY OTHER ITEMS 

There were none. 

CHAIRMAN

Concluded at 6.22 pm



Board/Committee: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
Date of Meeting: WEDNESDAY 11 MARCH 2020
Title: SALE OF FREEHOLD LAND AT ACORN CLOSE 
Author: PROPERTY SERVICES MANAGER 
Status: FOR DECISION

Purpose

To consider the terms of the sale of the freehold of land at Acorn Close, Gosport to 
the 6th Gosport Scout Group.

Recommendation

That the Board approves the sale of land and authorises the Legal Services team in 
consultation with the Property Services Manager to enter into such documentation 
as is necessary to effect the decision. 

1 Background

1.1 The land at Acorn Close, Gosport, shown edged red on the attached plan 
approx 1,100sq mtrs, has been leased out to the 6th Gosport Scout Group 
for many years.  The current lease is for a term of twenty-one years 
expiring 2 January 2034 with the rent set at one peppercorn throughout the 
term

1.2 The tenant approached the Council to purchase the freehold title, the 
reversion of which is to the Council at the end of the current lease.

1.3 The Council sought external agent valuation advice to arrive at a market 
value for the land

1.4 The Council considered the future use of the land at the date of reversion 
but alternative use, such as Housing was considered as part of the 
Strategic Housing Assessment (SHLAA) and rejected under planning policy 
LP32 – the retention of Leisure facilities.  The tenants do have protection 
under the L&T Act to request a new lease at the end of the term.

2 Report

2.1 The valuation of the land was £9,500 and this was accepted by the 6th 
Gosport Scout group committee (the purchaser)

2.2 The purchaser will also pay the Council’s full legal costs incurred in this 
transaction

     2.3 The land will be sold freehold and therefore upon completion of the sale the 
lease with the 6th Scouts will end 

2.4 The Council will insert a restrictive covenant in the sale document 

Agenda Item 6



prohibiting any development or other use of the land (other than Leisure) for 
a period of fourteen (14) years from the date of the sale 

3 Risk Assessment

3.1 There is no short term risk in the disposal of this land.  The current lease 
does not yield an income and the Council is unable to receive any income 
until 2034, hence the low value of the land.  This sale would yield a capital 
receipt of £9,500.

3.2 The Council is not obliged to sell the land.  The purchaser benefits from a 
protected lease under the L&T Act and has the right to request a new lease 
at the end of the current term.  The Council could seek to ‘rentalise’ the 
building in a new lease after 2034, which could see an income of around 
£2,000 - £3,000pa.  Alternatively the need for housing may have intensified 
and the current restrictions of use on this land may have been lifted as a 
result of external factors.  The Council could then take action under the L&T 
Act to recover the property under the development clause.  This opportunity 
would be lost if the land had been sold.

4 Conclusion

4.1 The current leasehold arrangement returns no income to the Council and 
the only serious financial benefit of retaining the land is that there could be 
a greater demand for housing in the future, removing current Leisure only 
use.  This of course is an unknown at this time.  Upon sale the Council 
would be assured of £9,500 capital receipt to reinvest elsewhere.

Financial Services comments: None
Legal Services comments: None
Crime and Disorder: N/A
Equality and Diversity: No impact
EIA: No impact
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

None

Corporate Plan: None
Risk Assessment: Contained in the report
Background papers: None
Appendices/Enclosures:
Appendix ‘A’ Plan 1
Report author/ Lead Officer: DEAN PICKETT X5570



Appendix 1

Plan



This page is intentionally left blank



Board/Committee: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD 
Date of Meeting: WEDNESDAY 11 MARCH 2020
Title: NEW LETTING OF 1 PHOENIX WAY, GOSPORT 
Author: PROPERTY SERVICES MANAGER 
Status: FOR DECISION

Purpose

To consider the terms of a new letting of the former children’s nursery at 1 Phoenix 
Way to Marvels and Meltdowns Charity

Recommendation

That the Board approves the grant of a new lease and authorises the Legal Services 
team in consultation with the Property Services Manager to enter into such 
documentation as is necessary to effect the decision. 

1 Background

1.1 Unit 1 Phoenix Way is a prefabricated timber building installed on site in 
1991 and used since then as a children’s nursery by Gosport Opportunity 
Group.  Owing to various operational reasons the tenant was unable to 
continue operating past September 2019.  

1.2 The Council advertised the asset for lease on the open market through 
external agents Hellier Langston and together we have agreed the terms of 
a new lease with Marvels and Meltdowns.

1.3 Marvels and Meltdowns are a parent-led, not-for-profit registered charity 
supporting families across Hampshire with children affected by Attention 
Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD), Autistic Spectrum Conditions (ASC) 
and Sensory Processing Disorder (SPD)

1.4 Phoenix Way, off Green Crescent in Rowner holds four other community 
groups, three scout/guide huts and one building used by SEEUS serving 
adults with learning difficulties.  The proposed use fits well with the planning 
policy for this location.   The site plan is at appendix 2, No 1 edged in red 
which includes the garage

2 Report

2.1 The proposed use is for the site to become an ADHD & Autism Family 
Centre.  This is currently situated at St Vincent College campus.  A more 
detailed background of uses is contained at appendix 1

2.2 The term will be ten (10) years with a five year break to both landlord and 
tenant 

     2.3 The rent will be year 1 rent free; year 2 £1,750pa; year 3 £2,500pa; year 4 

Agenda Item 7



£3,500pa; year 5 £4,000pa and years 6-10 £7,000pa

2.4 The lease will be full repairing and insuring to the tenant.

2.5 The tenant will be undertaking internal improvements to the existing 
property and such alterations will be permitted under the lease

2.6 The tenant will be permitted to assign or sublet the whole of the premises 
(but not part) to a tenant with similar aims as permitted under the user 
clause

2.7 The lease will be contracted out of the renewing sections of the Landlord 
and Tenant Act

2.8 The tenant will pay all rates, taxes and charges upon the premises 
including all utility charges

2.9 The Council’s property lawyer will insert such other terms as are usual in a 
business lease of this nature 

3 Risk Assessment

3.1 There is no risk attached to granting this lease.  The proposed use as a 
children’s centre is within the current planning permission for the site.

3.2 Should the lease not be entered into then the Council retains the vacant 
building and will need to re-advertise the site.  The Council will incur 
management, rates and utility running costs while the building is vacant.

4 Conclusion

4.1 The proposed use as a children’s centre for a disadvantaged will be set up 
at no cost to the Council.  In consideration this is a very productive and 
positive use of a Council property with potential to bring in significant rental 
income.

Financial Services comments: None
Legal Services comments: None
Crime and Disorder: N/A
Equality and Diversity: No impact
EIA: No impact
Service Improvement Plan 
implications:

None

Corporate Plan: Raise aspirations, Develop the Economy, 
Enhance the Environment and Empower our 
Residents

Risk Assessment: Contained in the report
Background papers: None
Appendices/Enclosures:
Appendix ‘A’ Marvels and Meltdowns Background



Appendix ‘B’ Plan 1
Report author/ Lead Officer: DEAN PICKETT X5570



Appendix A

The relief of children who have Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD), 
Autistic Spectrum Conditions (ASC) and Sensory processing Disorder (SPD) living 
in Gosport, Fareham and surrounding area through the provision of a weekly 
support group and other support platforms providing guidance, personal 
experience, encouragement, understanding and information to parents and carers. 

Marvels and Meltdowns are a parent-led, not-for-profit registered charity supporting 
families across Hampshire with children affected by Attention Deficit Hyperactivity 
Disorder (ADHD), Autistic Spectrum Conditions (ASC) and Sensory Processing 
Disorder (SPD) by encouraging inclusion, connection, integration and 
empowerment to our families through a wealth of knowledge, experience and 
understanding in our ADHD & Autism Family Centre that is currently situated on 
The St Vincent College campus opposite the YMCA Nursery off of Mill Lane. 

Marvels and Meltdowns vision states "We encourage inclusion, integration and 
connection by building new communities across Hampshire through a 
wealth of knowledge, experience and understanding by empowering families 
to raise their children with confidence". 

Marvels and Meltdowns have been supporting families for 5 years, both locally with 
our group support sessions and worldwide with our online forum community. All 
our volunteers are parents and carers themselves of children affected by ADHD, 
Autistic Spectrum Conditions and/or Sensory Processing Disorder, so have first-
hand knowledge and experience of the isolation, confusion, exhaustion, emotional 
and social barriers parents with children with Special Educational Needs (SEN) 
face daily. The charity was founded out of the realisation there was insufficient 
support in the surrounding areas when, the co -founders themselves were going 
through the long journey of formal diagnosis. They held an initial consultation in a 
local children's centre to establish whether the community would benefit from a 
support group. This proved immensely popular and the group support meetings 
began running fortnightly and very quickly turned to weekly and then the adding of 
venues to keep up with the demand. Due to the high demand and need we now 
have our own venue to run all our support meetings and groups from; Marvels and 
Meltdowns ADHD & Autism Family Centre, which is our proudest achievement to 
date. The idea of a 'umbrella’ centre was the goal from the very beginning, so 
going from a small community group meeting for coffee to being a registered 
charity that has a clear understanding of the needs of our community, in just over 2 
years is our most amazing achievement and currently holds a 5 star food hygiene 
rating. The daily running of the centre is carried out purely by volunteers and by 
doing this we focus on building their confidence, skills and abilities to tackle the 
issues they face and empower them to make changes as we would advise to all. 

In Hampshire alone, 17,000 families are affected by autism and 83% on CAMHS 
(Child and adolescence Mental Health Service) waiting list are affected by ADHD & 
ASC in Gosport and Fareham. Being a parent/carer with a child affected by ADHD, 
ASC and SPD is a very lonely, isolating, confusing & exhausting journey, not just 
for the immediate carers but for the family unit. The carers are often judged and 
ridiculed and often feel an overwhelming pressure when out in a public 



environment as their child doesn't often conform to ideal behaviours, therefore 
purposely isolating themselves from the public eye to protect themselves and their 
child. Many public spaces are often triggers to the child with overcrowding, harsh 
overhead lighting, uncomfortable food smells, excessive noise and a lack of 
age/ability or appropriate activities causing over stimulatory behaviours. The 
Centre provides both the parent/carer and the child with a safe, calm, non-
judgemental and autism friendly environment. We promote an inclusive, integrated 
and connected community and this in turn builds relationships, confidence, self-
worth and gives both the child and the parents/carers back their identity, thus 
finding a reason to feel valued again. We have found that by breaking the cycle of 
negativity, low mood, low self-esteem and isolation, we all in turn benefit. By 
encouraging a positive mental wellbeing throughout our community, we achieve 
positive outcomes for all. We know this as we have posted a questionnaire in a UK 
based closed online support group, which we collated and analysed and have 
discussed people’s needs in open consultation meetings with both our parents & 
carers and their child. We have researched and have concluded that we are 
currently the only ADHD and Autism Family centre in the U.K.

Children with ADHD will experience symptoms like inattention, impulsivity, 
hyperactivity, self-focused behaviour, interrupting, will have trouble waiting their 
turn, will experience emotional turmoil, fidgetiness, problems playing, will have a 
lack of focus, will avoid tasks needing extended mental effort, will daydream, have 
trouble with forgetfulness and also getting organised. Children with autism often 
have delayed speech development, poor social skills, many communication 
difficulties such as a monotonal voice, echolalia and not recognising sarcasm. 
They also experience patterns of behaviour like repetitive behaviours, constant 
moving and 'hyper' behaviours, specific routines or rituals, extreme sensitivity, 
fussy eating habits, lack of coordination, impulsiveness, aggressive behaviours 
and have a short attention span. Children with Sensory Processing Disorder will 
show an extreme response to or fear of high pitched noises, will be distracted by 
background noise the others don't seem to hear, are fearful to surprise touch and 
will avoid hugs, will be fearful of crowds, swings and play equipment, doesn't 
understand personal space, has an extremely high tolerance or indifference to 
pain. They can often harm other children and/or pets as they are unaware of their 
own strength and may seem to be a 'thrill seeker' and can often be dangerous at 
times.

We currently support families from Gosport, the second most deprived district in 
Hampshire with the 0 – 4 age brackets of 6.6% when the Hampshire population 
average is 5.9%. There are 4 Super Output Areas (SOA’s) located in Gosport, one 
ward being Town which is where the centre is located. 

The new property will see us supporting families from the Bridgemary South Ward 
and the surrounding areas which are also within the same brackets as before.

Children and young people who live in poverty have worse outcomes and life 
chances than those who do not. There is a direct correlation between child poverty 
and child well-being and the impacts go beyond simply 'not having'. "Poverty is not 
simply about being on a low income and going without- it is also about being 
denied power, respect, good health, education and housing, basic self-esteem and 



the ability to participate in social activities" Children are believed to have no chance 
of escaping the limitations of the families, environment and culture into which they 
were born and live. For such reasons, poverty, criminality and disadvantage are to 
be heavily concentrated and deeply rooted in our community. 

Our work empowers marginalised and disadvantaged communities by enabling 
them to increase control over the factors and decisions that have shaped their lives 
after self-exclusion because of judgements, opinions and acceptance of other 
communities. We address the social, cultural and economic determinants that 
underpin our family’s mental health and we seek to build partnerships with other 
sectors in finding solutions. We empower the community with confidence. This 
increases people's skills and knowledge and instils a belief that they can make a 
difference. We empower the community with inclusion, working in a way which 
recognises that discrimination exists, promotes equality of opportunity and good 
relations between groups and challenges inequality and exclusion. We empower 
the community with organisation which brings people together around common 
issues and concerns. We empower the community through cooperation, building 
positive relationships across groups, identifies common messages, develops and 
maintains links to national bodies and promotes partnership working and lastly, 
influence; We encourage and equip the community to take part and influence 
decisions, services and activities. By encouraging the above, we have found our 
community has an identity, thus finding a reason to feel valued once again.

At the centre we run 3 stay 'n' play sessions, that are fully inclusive for both the 
mainstream child and the SEN child with both sessions being based and organised 
around the 'learn through play' motto. At the centre we inspire learning through 
craft activities, role play, messy play, cooking, singing, story sacks and sensory 
play in every session. We are an all-weather centre and encourage the parents 
and carers to take the children outside into our fully equipped garden that hosts a 
pirate climbing ship, a sensory garden, a vegetable patch, a Wendy house and a 
large grassy area for running, jumping and burning off excess energy! 

We have been running stay 'n' plays in the family centre for 2 years and they have 
proven and continue to be very successful. We would like to continue to provide 
the community with the 3 sessions we provide every week along with the ADHD 
and Autism support session on a Friday morning. All our sessions are themed, and 
the theme is changed weekly. The Monday session is a calm session, Tuesday is 
a messy play session that sees parents & carers with children under 5, come 
together to attend our VERY messy play and Wednesday is a bumps to Three's 
session which sees expectant mums and Dads, new mums and Dads and parents 
with non-walking toddlers come together to share experiences, tips and advice and 
to form lasting friendships with other parents in similar situations. On Friday we 
support parents and carers of children affected by Attention deficit hyperactivity 
Disorder (ADHD), Autism Spectrum Conditions (ASC) and Sensory Processing 
Disorders (SPD) by encouraging inclusion, connection, integration and 
empowerment to our families through a wealth of knowledge, experience and 
understanding in our ADHD & Autism Family Centre. 

When the centre isn't being privately hired by organisations to run courses from, 
we hire it to the general public for birthday parties and gatherings. We have a well-



stocked resource library where families can hire equipment, books, sensory toys, 
PEC cards and much more, before buying it themselves. During the holidays, we 
close the centre to the public and open it for our SEN children and their whole 
family unit to enjoy organised activities both in the centre and out and about in the 
community. On a Friday morning we see parents and carers come together in our 
safe, welcoming, non-judgemental environment to meet other likeminded parents 
at our weekly ADHD & Autism support session.

Our proposal is to end our lease with St Vincent’s college on 30th April 2020 and 
start the new tenancy with yourselves on 1st May 2020. This will give us three 
months get the new property up to a standard where we can start the new centre 
safely and in accordance with the law and to slowly move and clean the existing 
centre for when we vacate. 

By allowing us this proposal we can then keep the Family Centre open to all our 
ADHD, ASC & SPD families and the public, providing them with a safe, non-
judgemental, calm & sensory friendly environment. This in turn preventing them 
from social isolation & disadvantage through disability, low income, race, age, 
sexuality or gender. Keeping the centre open will enable us to continue running our 
stay 'n' play sessions, bumps to babies group, group support sessions, Holiday 
activities for the whole family, male carers & our drop-in advice clinic that provides 
Marvels and Meltdowns with an income to cover the overheads. It will allow 
Barnardo’s to continue with their ADHD, ASC and nurture courses that CAMHS 
(Child and Adolescent Mental Health Service) have commissioned them to provide 
after the need for information after formal diagnosis became so great. Southern 
Domestic Abuse Service (SDAS) can maintain the 'freedom' course they provide to 
woman affected by domestic abuse and for other organisations to hire the meeting 
room, play space and garden providing the community with relevant, informative 
and practical courses that the public can undertake to reduce social isolation, build 
their confidence & self-worth, empower them to make changes, build on skills, 
ability & relationships to improve their own lives and others around them.

By providing Marvels and Meltdowns with the terms offered it will buy us time and 
free up money to be able to update and refurbish the interior and exterior of the 
property with new kitchen appliances and storage, new carpets throughout, a coat 
of paint inside and out, making the garden safe with new fencing around the back 
of the property, cleaning the garden and adding shed for storage. We will be 
looking to add play and climbing equipment. The roof will need maintaining and 
updating and will need to be replaced in the future, as well as new windows and a 
new alarm system with CCTV. We will need to purchase new office equipment as 
we must leave what we have now at the centre as part of our inventory. We will 
need to install internet and phone lines to enable us to carry out our funding 
applications etc. We will also be looking to add a buggy port amongst other 
alterations that will improve the building and our service to the community.

This Time and flexible rent will allow us to develop self-generation from having to 
move to a new area, time to enhance the development of the existing activities we 
provided at the centre, more time to build upon new & existing working 
relationships, to buy us time for thinking & planning, allow us time to achieve 
greater financial sustainability, more time to advertise and for the word of mouth to 



spread. It will provide us with greater stability, continuity and flexibility & to enable 
us to offer additional support to existing organisations. It will allow us the space to 
adapt & respond to changes in our beneficiaries needs & offer us a buffer against 
unexpected hardship. It would help us strengthen the core of the charity and would 
support strong 'back office' functions including organisational development and to 
process improvements which may significantly increase productivity and long-term 
efficiency. 

To enable us to keep the centre doors open we apply for external funding from 
funding streams and have been very successful in the last three years. We have 
had had funding from Baily Thomas, The Big Lottery Fund, The Postcode Lottery, 
Comic Relief, Zurich Community Trust and Hampshire County Council. We also 
have many smaller pots of funding coming in from the local county councillors, The 
Masons, The R.A.O.B, HiWCF small grants, Comic relief community cash and local 
businesses and pillars of the community that choose us as their charity for the 
year. Our team attend events all year round with our awareness stall where we 
fundraise with a teddy tombola and hook a duck. We also put our own events on 
throughout the year organising family fun days, family BBQ’s, birthday parties, 
Easter parties and our Autism Friendly Santa’s grotto. The centre makes an 
income from running the stay ‘n’ play sessions and from hiring the centre to outside 
organisations and families for birthday parties and gatherings. Members of the 
public also raise money for the charity by doing runs and skydives and we also 
place handheld charity pots in local shops. 

Shandrika Day (Chairperson), Patricia Lyons (Treasurer) and Nicola Martin 
(secretary) are all parents of children with SEN (Special Educational Needs - 
ADHD, ASC and/or SPD) and currently volunteer full time at the centre. 
Shandrika's background is childcare and holds an NVQ3 in childcare and 
previously worked at the centre when it was an Action for Children Family Centre. 
She holds food hygiene, level 3 first aid and safeguarding adults and children 
qualifications. Shandrika is determined, trustworthy, dedicated and enthusiastic 
and is an important team player. Patricia's background is care also, both with 
children and the elderly. She holds an NNEB qualification and a NVQ3 in care of 
the elderly as well as food hygiene, level 3 first aid and safeguarding adults and 
children. Patricia is also an accredited Autism ambassador that is trustworthy, 
honest, dedicated and hardworking. Nicola holds a post graduate qualification in 
Research Training. Nicola also holds food hygiene and a level 3 first aid 
qualification and is a patient, versatile, dedicated member of the team. Martine 
Prudente (trustee) has a diverse range of experience within sales and marketing 
functions working in a variety of sectors including construction, media and 
education. Current role is as Head of Business Development for a training 
organisation, and past roles have included other business development functions, 
UK Franchise marketing manager, management of a sales teams within media and 
within call centre environments. Qualifications range from Psychology (Open 
University), Marketing (Chartered Institute of Marketing), Business (HNC) and 
Human Resources (Chartered Institute of Personnel and Development, Associate 
Membership) We also have other volunteers trained in child care and often take 
work experience students from child care and health and social care studies from 
the local college.



Appendix B

Plan



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the previous meeting of the Economic Development Board held 13 November 2019
	Minutes

	6 SALE OF FREEHOLD LAND AT ACORN CLOSE
	7 NEW LETTING OF 1 PHOENIX WAY, GOSPORT

